Azzum Saleem Chaudhry

Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: am.accounting@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 042-35743113

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Azzum Saleem Chaudhry is working as Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Azzum Saleem Chaudhry has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

ACCA Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA), Pakistan	- 2018
F.A Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	- 2007
BA University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
Experience	
Assistant Manager Association C Demontion	
Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present
	2021- Present 2020 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO) Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting	